








































From: Jan Tjernell [mailto:Jan.Tjernell@digicelgroup.com]  

Sent: 22 October 2009 09:30 
To: Nelson, Derrick 

Cc: Morris-Gillespie, Christine; Gawaine Forbes; Raul Nicholson-Coe; E Jay. Saunders 
Subject: RE: Moile 2 Mobile 

Importance: High 

Derrick. 

 

This has now been outstanding far too long. You are in blatant breach of the regulations in TCI. 

You have missed at least 2 promised delivery dates of the T&C. Unless this is provided by 

tomorrow at the latest we have no option but to file with the regulator.  

 

Best regards 
Jan Tjernell 
 
Digicel Group | General Counsel                                      
Telephone Number: +1 876 470 8683    
 

 
 

From: Nelson, Derrick [mailto:derrick.nelson@time4lime.com]  

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 7:48 AM 

To: Jan Tjernell 
Cc: Morris-Gillespie, Christine; Gawaine Forbes; Raul Nicholson-Coe 

Subject: RE: Moile 2 Mobile 

 

Jan, 

  

Based on the reports from the Network team the M2M costing should be ready by October 20, 
2009, sorry for the delay. 

  

Regards, 

  

--- 

  

 

 

 

 

 

From: Jan Tjernell [mailto:Jan.Tjernell@digicelgroup.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 5:26 PM 

To: Nelson, Derrick 
Cc: Morris-Gillespie, Christine; Gawaine Forbes; Raul Nicholson-Coe 

Subject: Moile 2 Mobile 

Importance: High 

Hi Derrick 

Derrick Nelson 
VP Carriers and Service Providers 
Jamaica and OFC 
Desk: +1 876 936 4845  
Mobile: +1 876 997 9085  
Fax: +1 876 511 7246  
E-mail: derrick.nelson@time4lime.com
www.time4lime.com   



 

According to my notes you promised to send over your offers for M2M in Cayman and TCI by 

Friday September 25. I have not received any such offers. When will we have these?  

 

 

Best regards  
Jan Tjernell 
 
Digicel Group | General Counsel                                      
Telephone Number:+1 876 470 8683    
 

 
 

 

 
Notice of Confidentiality: 
 
The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed 
and others authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information 
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
responding to this email and then delete it from your system. 

 
Attention: 
This email has been scanned by LIME's email security system.  

 
 

Attention: 
This e-mail message has been scanned for viruses and content. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential 
and may also be subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not named 
above as a recipient, you must not read, copy, disclose, forward or otherwise use the information contained in this e-mail. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender (whose contact details are above) immediately by reply 
e-mail and delete the message and any attachments without retaining any copies.  
 
This email has been scanned by LIME's email security system.  

 



From: Jan Tjernell [mailto:Jan.Tjernell@digicelgroup.com]  

Sent: 08 September 2009 12:33 
To: 'Wynter, Simone' 

Cc: Nelson, Derrick; Morris-Gillespie, Christine; Vandendries, Frans; Gordon, Courtney; Raul 
Nicholson-Coe; Gawaine Forbes 

Subject: RE: M2M Cayman 

Hi Simone 

 

We will fill in the form and return. However I would like to comment that our request for direct 

M2M was made in January and that the discussion re a potential alternative route was primarily 

made in June and July and seen as an alternative. I would not accept that it should be used as an 

“excuse” from LIME on its very late response to our January request. 

 

BR 

Jan   

 

From: Wynter, Simone [mailto:Simone.Wynter@time4lime.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 12:24 PM 

To: Jan Tjernell 
Cc: Nelson, Derrick; Morris-Gillespie, Christine; Vandendries, Frans; Gordon, Courtney 

Subject: M2M Cayman 

 

Jan, 

  

As you are well aware, Digicel Cayman and LIME were up until recently discussing some options, 
which if there was agreement would negate the need for Direct interconnection to the 
LIME Cayman Mobile Network. Unfortunately the talks have broken down since our last meeting 
on August 25, 2009 to discuss this matter as well as others. Accordingly we will be proceeding to 
provide you with the estimate of costs for the Direct Mobile interconnection to the LIME Cayman 
Mobile Network as well as the draft terms and conditions for your perusal within the next three 
weeks. 

  

Attached is the forecast form for your attention.   Please fill in the required details and have it 
returned to us. 

  

  

Regards, 

Simone P. Wynter 
Desk: +1 876 936 2691  
Mobile: +1 876 322 1815  
Fax: 5117484 

E-mail: Simone.Wynter@time4lime.com  
www.time4lime.com 



 

  

 
Attention: 
This e-mail message has been scanned for viruses and content. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential 
and may also be subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not named 
above as a recipient, you must not read, copy, disclose, forward or otherwise use the information contained in this e-mail. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender (whose contact details are above) immediately by reply 
e-mail and delete the message and any attachments without retaining any copies.  
 
This email has been scanned by LIME's email security system.  

 

 


